
McGill University

Faculty of Arts and Science 
Department of Sociology

MONTREAL

February 
17th 
19 3 2

Dr. W, H. Hatcher,
Biological Building,
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Hatcher,

I think our time table arrangements 

are about as good as we can obtain at the present 

time. I cannot make any suggestions which would not 

lead to some other difficulties. In consequence I 

am inclined to leave well enough alone.

Thank you for your interest and

suggestions.

Yours very truly,

—(/V—-__

Head of the Department 
of Sociology.
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